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Mr, George S. Decker 
Outler, Maine, 

Dee.r Sir:.-

· I have ..,.~ letter of Mq 14th in regard to the 
buildi?lBB o~ · the whart of Mr. Clarence D, Wellaoe. If Mr. 
Y/al..lace o"fl%le the wharf on. which the buildings have been 
erected, 1 t would ••em as thou8h,. the buildings beionged to Mr, 
Wallace. The general. rule of law, ·as I understand it, 1s··that 
if I erect a building on· another .man. 1 s land, the building 
belongs·~ him unlea~ I make some special_ provision for 
retaining o,mership 1n uiy-sel:f'. If the building is owned 
b7 Mr. Wallace, it is taxable to Mr, Wallace like qr other. 
p~pe-rt7 he mq own. 

FIO:c 

Ver, truly yours, 

Frank I. Cowan 
Attorney General 


